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Folder: Inbox

From: katherine russell <kjrrussell@netscape.net> Save Address Block Sender
To: ROMINE-L@rootsweb.com Save Address

Subject: John romine/Hannah Kimmitt

Date: 24 Oct 99 22:51:02 America/Fort_Wayne
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John Romine (s) b. abt 1839 Overton co Tenn d. 1877 Greene co Il of cronic
diarrea. m. 1864 Greene co Il to Hannah Kimmitt b. abt 1845 Il. d. 1886 Green
co Il
civil war pension records for John Romine: co A, 61 Il inf. captured near
Murfreesboro Tenn 1865 and confined in Andersonville prision. Reported to
annapolis MD 1865. Long hx after being released from andersonville of chronic
diarreah from contracting cholera during civil war. Was nursed by Susanah
Pryor Kimmitt Pratt (his mother in law during illness) Statement made in
pension record by Priscilla Smith (think she is his half sister; Prissie
England) John and Hannah Romine lived in Greene co IL except for 1873-74 when
they lived in doniphan co, Ripley MO.
children Of John and Hannah romine:
Margaret J m. Lemuel wishon
martha A m. elvis Griffith
Tamer Bell m. Milton Pryor
Claudia M m. Charles Cowper
Loretta m. Jesse Vestal
Gladys b. 1866 d. 1867
Best guess to linage of John Romine:
Isaac Romine m. Sally (Sarah?) Merritt Blount co Tenn (found record as Isaac
Bromine)
John romine b. 1839 Overton co Tenn
Melissa romine m. Jonathan Pryor 1860 Greene co Il
Sally Merritt Romine m. (2)Jeremiah England 1840 Jackson co Tenn (found in the
1860 Greene co Il census records with John and Melissa plus England children)
Prissie W. England m. 1871 James Smith (not is census 1860 with
Jerimiah and Sally)
Ruben England m. Rachel M. Kimmitt 1871 Green co Il ( Rachel is
Hannah Kimmitt Romines sister)
Phebe Ann England m. Squire rutherford Pryor 1863
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